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	DEPARTMENT of CHILDREN and FAMILIES

PSA Contract / Amendment Request Form
Division of Contracts Management
	

	Services Requested by (Initiator):
	

	Name:
	 
	   Title:
	

	Telephone number:
	 
	
	Date:     

	Contractor's Legal Name: 
	 

	Address of Contractor: 
         
	Federal ID# (FEIN)/ Social Security #
 

	Contractor Contact Person:  
	Contact Person's Email:

	Type of contract: 
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Original
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Amendment
	  FORMCHECKBOX 
  Renewal

	If renewal, previous contract #?
	
	If Amendment, current contract # 

	Previous Contract End Date:
	
	Current Contract Term:   

	Is this a result of an RFP? (if no, Sole Source Justification section must be completed below)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
   YES    FORMCHECKBOX 
   NO

	Has a scope (Exhibit B) been submitted to DCM?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
   YES    FORMCHECKBOX 
   NO

	If an amendment, is this request to change any part of the scope (anything other than a no cost amendment)?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
   YES    FORMCHECKBOX 
   NO

	If an amendment, will this require: 
1. A scope change?
2. Additional funding?

3. Extension of end date?

*If yes to any of the above, delineate in 'Services Requested' section.
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
   YES    FORMCHECKBOX 
   NO

 FORMCHECKBOX 
   YES    FORMCHECKBOX 
   NO

 FORMCHECKBOX 
   YES    FORMCHECKBOX 
   NO



	Start Date & End Date/Effective Date:
	

	Services requested:
	Provide a clear, but brief, description in this section. Enter detailed information regarding services being requested on last page of this document.  This information will be incorporated into the contract.  We will contact you if additional info is needed.

	

	Sole Source Justification: Provide a clear, but brief rationale as to why this change would not be bid.

	

	Contract Amount (if NEW Contract):
	
	SID #1: 
	SID #2: 

	Department ID:
	
	Account#:
	Program:

	Grant End Date (if Federal Funding):
	
	

	
	
	
	

	Current Contract Amount (if Amendment):  
	$ 
	NEW Contract End Date (if Amendment):
	 Date:      

	Funding Modification (+/-) (if Amendment):
	$ 
	Start Date of Funding Modification (if Amendment):
	 Date:      

	Funding Source: 
	SID #1:  
	SID #2:  

	Grant End Date (if Federal Funding):
	
	

	Department ID:                                      Account #:                          Program #:  

	Approvals
	Requestor: E-Mail form to Marie.House@ct.gov for processing once approved by your unit Administrator 

	Program Administrator Approval
	Signature:  
	Date:      

	DCM Administration Approval 
	Signature:   
	Date:      

	State Fiscal Approval  
	Signature:   
	Date:      

	Federal Fiscal Approval  
	Signature:   
	Date:      

	DCM Director Approval
	Signature:   
	Date:      

	Chief Fiscal Officer Approval
	Signature:   
	Date:      
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